TOWN OF CALEDON
PLANNING
RECEIVED
Aug 24, 2022
\
D\ Azure Group
August 22, 2022 Reference No. 1906-003

Caledon Town Hall
6311 Old Church Road,
Caledon, Ontario

L7C 1J6

Attention: Mr. Alex Schittenhelm — Technologist, Development Engineering

MEMORANDUM

Dear Sir:

As requested, it can be confirmed that based on the results of the initial geotechnical investigation
completed by Azure Group Inc. for the property located at 16054-16060 Airport Road in Caledon,
Ontario, with the increase in overall site area, that an additional investigation is required to be
confirm the subsurface condition of the additional area through an updated study prior to
construction activities.

It should be noted that this investigation can be deferred to a later date and that the analysis is not
required to advance the OPA/ZBA review as based on the existing analysis and site area to be
increased, as the site conditions are expected to be similar.

We trust this letter meets your current requirements. Should you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours very truly,

AZURE GROUP INC.

A T

Ahmed Al-Temimi, M.Sc., P.Eng., QPEsa)
Ontario Designated Consulting Engineer
aaltemimi@azuregroup.ca
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